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WAIPA Directory
Afghanistan

Afghan Investment Support Agency (AISA)
2nd House, 2nd Street, Cashmeh Khanji
Jalabad City, Nangarhar
Tel.: (93-20)210 34 04
Fax: (93-20) 210 34 02
Email: invest@aisa.org.af, info@aisa.org.af
http://www.aisa.org.af

Afghanistan

Afghan Investment Support Agency (AISA)
Opposite to Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Kabul
Tel.: (93-20)210 34 04
Fax: (93-20) 210 34 02
http://www.aisa.org.af

Albania

Albanian Foreign Investment 
Promotion Agency (ANIH)
Bvd. Gjergj Fishta
Tirana
Tel.: (355-4)252 976
Fax: (355-4) 222 341
http://www.albinvest.gov.al

Algeria

Agence Nationale de Développement de
Investissement (ANDI)
27, rue Merbouche Mohamed, Hussein Dey, B.P. 414
Alger
Tel.: (213-21) 36 28 96/98
Fax: (213-21) 77 32 49/37 30 80
http://www.andi.dz, http://www.andi.gov.dz

Angola

National Agency of Private Investment (ANIP)
Edificio do Ministerio da Industria

Luanda
Tel.: (244-2) 33 29 56
Fax: (244-2) 33 29 56
http://www.investinangola.com

Anguilla

Ministry of Finance
P.O. Box 60
The Valley
Tel.: (1-264) 49 72 547
Fax: (1-264) 49 73 761
http://www.gov.ai

Antigua and Barbuda

Industrial Development Board (IDB)
Ministry of Trade, Industry & Commerce
St. John’s
Tel.: (1-268) 46 21 033
Fax: (1-268) 46 21 625
http://www.antigua-barbuda.com

Argentina

Undersecretariat of International Economic Relations
430 Bartolomé Mitre St. - 3rd floor
Buenos Aires
Tel.: (54 11) 43 42 90 40/0980
Fax: (54 11) 43 42 41 56
www.invertir.gov.ar
www.investinbuenosaires.gov.ar
2008 45

ProsperAr, National Investment Promotion Agency
Av. Julio Argentino Roca 782
Ciudad Autonoma de Buenos Aires
Tel.: (54-11) 43 28 9510
Fax: (54-11) 43 42 54 76
http://www.prosperar.gov.ar
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Armenia

Armenian Development Agency (ADA)
17 Charentsi Street
Yerevan 375025
Tel.: (374-1) 57 01 70 ext. 103
Fax: (374-1) 54 22 72
http://www.ada.am

Aruba

Department of Economic Affairs, Commerce and
Industry (DEACI)
Sun Plaza Mall
Oranjestad
Tel.: (297) 582 11 81
Fax: (297) 583 44 94
http://www.arubaeconomicaffairs.aw

Australia

Australian Trade Commission (Austrade)
GPO Box 9839
Canberra ACT 2601
Tel.: +61 2 6213 6312
Fax: +61 2 6213 6451
http://www.austrade.gov.au

Invest Victoria
121, Exhibition Street, Lvl 36
Melbourne 3000
Tel.: (61-3)96 51 98 83
Fax: (61-3)96 51 95 31
http://www.investvictoria.com

Austria

Austrian Business Agency (ABA)
Österreichische Industrieansiedlungs und
Wirtschaftswerbungsgesellschaft mbH
Vienna 1010
Tel.: (43-1) 58 85 80
Fax: (43-1) 58 68 659
http://www.aba.gv.at

Azerbaijan

Azerbaijan Investments Promotion and Advisory
Foundation (AIPAF)
Hasan Abdulaev str. 11
Baku AZ1011
Tel.: (99412)4 99 01 47
Fax: (99412) 499 01 52
http://www.azerinvest.com

Bahrain

Bahrain Economic Development Board
P.O. Box 11299
Manama
Tel.: (973-17) 583 311
Fax: (973-17)583 322
http://www.bahrainedb.com

Bangladesh

Board of Investment (BOI)
Prime Minister’s Office
Dhaka 1000
Tel.: (880-2) 956 24 26
Fax: (880-2) 956 23 12
http:// www.boi.gov.bd

Barbados

Barbados Investment and Development Corporation
(BIDC)
P.O. Box 1250, Pelican House
Bridgetown
Tel.: (246) 427 53 50
Fax: (246) 426 78 02
http://www.bidc.com

Belarus

Belarusian Foreign Investment Promotion Agency
(BFIPA)
K. Marx srt., 31, Room 18, Minsk 220050
Tel.: (375-17) 206 60 07
Fax: (375-17)622 30 75
http://www.export.by
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Belgium

Flanders Investment & Trade
Gaucheretstraat 90
BE-1030 Brussels
Tel.: (32-2) 22 75 311
Fax: (32-2) 22 75 310
http://www.ffio.com

Walloon Foreign Trade & Investment Agency
Place Sainctelette, 2
B-1080 Brussels
Tel.: (32-2)421.8339
(32-81)33.28.65
Fax: (32-2) 421 8342
http://www.investinwallonia.be

Belize

Belize Trade and Investment Development Services
(BELTRAIDE)
#14 Orchid Garden Street
Belize
Tel.: (501) 822 28 32
Fax: (501) 822 05 95
http://www.belizeinvest.org.bz

Benin

Centre de Promotion des Investissements
01 BP 2022
Cotonou
Tel.: (229)30 66 14
Fax: (229) 30 16 60/30 66 14
http://www.cpi-benin.org
S.K. Sarl, Agence des Promoteurs d’Investissements
c/824 Missite
Cotonou
Tel.: (229) 32 72 46
Fax: (229) 31 38 09

Bolivia

The Bolivian Agency for the 
Promotion of Exports and
Investment (CEPROBOL)

Edificio Mariscal Ballivian
La Paz
Tel.: (591-22)33 68 86
Fax: (591-22) 33 69 96
http://www.ceprobol.gov.bo

Bosnia-Herzegovina

Foreign Investment Promotion Agency of Bosnia-
Herzegovina (FIPA)
Branilaca Sarajeva 21/III
71000 Sarajevo
Tel.: (387) 33 278 080
Fax: (387) 33 27 80 81
http://www.fipa.gov.ba

Botswana

Botswana Export Development and Investment
Authority (BEDIA)
Plot 28 Matsitama Rd. Main Mall
Gaborone
Tel.: (267) 318 19 31
Fax: (267) 318 19 41
http://www.bedia.co.bw

Brazil

Banco do Nordeste
Avenida Paranjana, 5700
CEP 60.740-000 Fortaleza
Tel.: (55-85) 32 99 38 55
Fax: (55-85)32 99 37 50
http://www.bnb.gov.br

Instituto de Desenvolvimento Industrial de Minas
Gerais (INDI)
Rua Rio de Janeiro, 471 - Bairro: Centro - 13º e 14º
Andares
Minas Gerais
Tel.: (55 31) 32 07 2000
Fax: (55 31) 32 07 2009
http://www.indi.mg.gov.br

Agência de Promoção de 
Exportações e Investimentos
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(APEX Brasil)
SBN - Quadra 2 - Lote 11 - Ed. Apex-Brasil
70040-020 Brasilia D.F.
Tel.: (55-61) 3426 0202
Fax: (55-61) 3426 0263
http://www.apexbrasil.com.br

AD Diper Pernambuco Economic 
Development Agency
Av. cons. Rosa E Silva, 347 Espinheiro
52020-220 Recife PE
Tel.: (55-81) 32 17 73 01
Fax: (55-81) 32 17 73 52
http://www.addiper.pe.gov.br

Bulgaria

Invest Bulgaria Agency (BFIA)
31 Aksakov Str., 3rd floor
1000 Sofia
Tel.: (359-2) 9855505
Fax: (359-2) 98 01 320
http://www.investbg.government.bg/

Cameroon

Cellule de Gestion du Code des 
Investissements (CGCI)
3rd floor EX ONCPB building BONANJO
Bonanjo, Douala
Tel.: (237) 343 31 11
Fax: (237) 343 30 07

Canada

Investment in Canada Bureau
111 Sussex Drive, S3-025
Ottawa, Ontario K1A OG2
Tel.: (613) 944 31 25
Fax: (1-613) 944 31 78
http://www.investincanada.ca

Cape Verde

Cape Verde Investment and Promotion Agency
Largo Assembleia Nacional, PO Box 89/c

Praia-Santiago P.O. Box 89-C
Tel.: (238) 62 26 21 /62 26 89
Fax: (238) 62 26 57
http:www.promex.cv, http://www.promex.org

Cayman Islands

Cayman Islands Investment Bureau
Cayman Corporate Centre, 1st 
Floor, 27 Hospital Road
Georgetown, Grand Cayman
Tel.: (1-345) 945 09 43
Fax: (1-345) 945 09 41
http://www.investcayman.gov.ky

Chile

Foreign Investment Committee (FIC)
Teatinos 120 - Piso 10
Santiago
Tel.: (56-2) 69 84 254
Fax: (56-2) 69 89 476
http://www.foreigninvestment.cl 
http://www.inversionextranjera.cl

China, People Republic of

Investment Promotion Agency (CIPA)
Ministry of Commerce (MOFCOM)
82, Dong An Men Street
100747 Beijing
Tel.: (86-10) 8522 6554
Fax: (86-10) 85 22 65 16
http://www.fdi.gov.cn

Hong Kong, China
InvestHK
Level 15, One Pacific Place
Hong Kong
Tel.: (852) 3107 1000
Fax: (852) 3107 9007
http://www.investHK.gov.hk

Macao, China

Macao Trade and Investment Promotion Institute
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Av. da Amizade 918
Macao
Tel.: (853) 710 300
Fax: (853) 728 108
http://www.ipim.gov.mo

Colombia

PROBARRANQUILLA
Calle 77 B No 57
Barranquilla
Tel.: (575) 356 1435
Fax: (575) 356 5551
www.probarranquilla.org

Proexport Colombia
Calle 28 No. 13 A - 15, Piso 35
Bogotá C/marca
Tel.: (571) 560.0100
Fax: (571) 341 56 89
http://www.proexport.com.co

A.C.I. Agency for Cooperation and Investment of
Medellin and the Metropolitan Area
Calle 41 No. 55 – 80 Plaza Mayor . Oficina 303
Medellín
Tel.: (574) 3811000
Fax: (574) 3813148
www.acimedellin.org

Congo (Democratic Republic of the)

Agence Nationale pour la Promotion des
Investissements (ANAPI)
P.O.Box 1797
Kinshasha 1
Tel.: (243) 992 5026
Fax: (243-81)880 162 54
http://www.anapi.org

Costa Rica

Costa Rican Investment & Development Board
(CINDE)
Centro Corporativo Plaza Roble
Guachipelin, Escazu

Tel.: (506) 201 2803
Fax: (506) 201 2867
http://www.cinde.or.cr

Côte d’Ivoire

Centre de Promotion des Investissements en Côte
d’Ivoire (CEPICI)
B.P.V152
Abidjan 01
Tel.: (225) 20 21 40 70
Fax: (225) 202 14 071
http://www.cepici.go.ci

Croatia

Trade and Investment Promotion Agency
10000 Zagreb
Tel.: (385-1)486 60 00
Fax: (385-1) 486 60 08
www.investcroatia.org
www.apiu.hr

Cuba

Division of Evaluation and Management of
Investment Projects (DEGPI)
22 Street, Number 318, between 3rd and 5st Avenue
10 300 Havana city
Tel.: (+537) 2022233 (+537) 2023873
Fax: (+537) 2042105
http://www.cpi-minvec.cu

Curacao (Netherlands Antilles)

Curacao Industrial and International 
Trade Development
Company (CURINDE)
Emancipatie Boulevard 7
Willemstad
Tel.: (599-9) 737 6000
Fax: (599-9) 737 13 36
http://www.curinde.com
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Cyprus

Cyprus Investment Promotion
Agency (CIPA)
Severis Building, 9 Makariou III Avenue
Lefkosia, 1641
Tel.: (357) 22-441133
Fax: (357) 22-441134
http://www.cipa.org.cy

Czech Republic

CzechInvest
Stepanska 15
120 00 Prague 2
Tel.: (42-02) 96 342 628
Fax: (42-02) 96 342 502
http://www.czechinvest.org

Denmark

Invest in Denmark
Asiatisk Plads 2
1448 Copenhagen
Tel.: (45-33) 92 00 00
Fax: (45-33) 92 07 17
http://www.investindk.com

Djibouti

Agence nationale pour la promotion des
investissements (ANPI)
Ministry of Presidential Affairs
Djibouti
Tel.: (253) 31 21 02
Fax: (253) 35 88 37
http://www.djiboutinvest.dj/

Djibouti Portsand Free Zones Authority (DPFZA)
Rue de Venise
Djibouti
Tel.: (253) 35 90 70
Fax: (253) 35 90 59

Dominica

National Development Corporation
Valley Road
Roseau
Tel.: (1-767) 44 82 045
Fax: (1-767) 44 85 840
http://www.dominica.dm

Dominican Republic

Center for Export and Investment of the Dominican
Republic (CEI-RD)
Plaza de la Bandera
Santo Domingo
Tel.: (1-809) 530 55 05
Fax: (1-809) 530 82 08
http://www.cei-rd.gov.do

Ecuador

Corporación de Promoción de Exportaciones e
Inversiones (CORPEI)
Av. Francisco de Orellana y Miguel Alcivar
Guayaquil
Tel.: (593-4) 268 15 50
Fax: (593-4) 268 15 51
http://www.corpei.org

Egypt

General Authority for Investment 
& Free Zones (GAFI)
Salah Salem Road, Fairgrounds, 
Nasr city-Cairo 11562, Cairo
Tel.: (202) 405 54 60
Fax: (202) 40 55 429
http://www.gafinet.org

El Salvador

Comision Nacional de Promocion de Inversiones
(PROESA)
edificio d’Cora, primer Nivel, 
Boulevard Orden de Malta
El Salvador C.A.
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Tel.: (503)22 10 25 00
Fax: (503) 22 10 25 20
http://www.proesa.com.sv

Estonia

Estonian Investment Agency (EIA)
Liivalaia 13/15
10118 Tallinn
Tel.: (372) 62 79 700
Fax: (372) 62 79 747
http://www.eia.ee
Ethiopia

Ethiopian Investment Agency (EIA)
P.O. Box 2313
Addis Ababa
Tel.: (251-11) 55 39 474
Fax: (251-1) 51 43 96
http://www.investethiopia.org

Fiji

Fiji Islands Trade & Investment Board (FITIB)
Civic Tower - 6th floor, Government Buildings
Suva
Tel.: (679) 33 00 295
Fax: (679) 33 01 783
http://www.ftib.org.fj - www.investinfiji.com

Finland

Invest in Finland
Kaivokatu 8, 6th floor
FIN-00100 Helsinki
Tel.: (358-9) 69 69 125
Fax: (358-9)69 69 2530
http://www.investinfinland.fi

France

Invest in France
77, boulevard Saint-Jacques
France
Tel.: (33) 1 40 74 73 95
Fax: (33) 1 40 74 73 26

http://www.investinfrance.org

French Polynesia

Délégation pour la Promotion des Investissements,
Tahiti Invest
82, rue du Général de Gaulle
Tahiti
Tel.: (689)54 32 54
Fax: (689)54 32 55
http://www.tahiti-invest.com

Gabon

Agence de Promotion des 
Investissements Privés (APIP)
Ministère de l’Economie et des Finances
BP 13740 Libreville
Tel.: (241) 76 87 65/66
Fax: (241) 76 87 64
http://www.apip.ga

Commmission Nationale de Mise en Place de la Zone
Franche de l’Île Mandji
Libreville
Tel.: (241) 72 69 14
Fax: (241) 72 69 17
http://www.cnzf.dgi.gouv.ga

Gambia

The Gambia Investment Promotion and Free Zones
Agency
48 Kairaba Avenue, Serre Kunda
Banjul
Tel.: (220) 437 73 77 624/625
Fax: (220) 437 73 79
http://www.gipfza.gm

Georgia

Georgian National Investment Agency (Invest in
Georgia)
42, Al.Kazbegi Ave
Tbilisi 0108
Tel.: (995-32) 39 30 32
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Fax: (995-32) 37 27 54
http:/www.investingeorgia.org

Germany

Germany Trade and Invest
Friedrichstraße 60
10117 Berlin
Tel.: +49 (0)30 200 099-500
Fax: +49 (0)30 200 099-999
http://www.gtai.com

Ghana

Ghana Investment Promotion Centre (GIPC)
PSC Building, Accra
Tel.: (233-21) 665 12 59
Fax: (233-21) 66 38 01
http://www.gipc.org.gh

Greece

Hellenic Centre for Investment S.A. (ELKE S.A.)
3 Mitropoleos Street
Athens 10557
Tel.: (30-210) 335 57 00
Fax: (30-210) 324 20 79
http://www.elke.gr

Grenada

Grenada Industrial Development Corporation (GIDC)
Frequente Industrial Park
St. George’s
Tel.: (473) 444 10 35
Fax: (473)444 48 28
http://www.grenadaworld.com

Guatemala

Guatemalan Development Foundation (FUNDESA)
10 Calle 3-17 Zona 10 ED.
Guatemala City
Tel.: (502) 331 5133
Fax: (502) 331 1874
www.investinguatemala.org

Guinea

Office de Promotion des 
Investissements Privés (OPIP)
Ministère Commerce, Industrie et PME
Conakry
Tel.: (224) 41 49 85
Fax: (224) 45 18 30
http://www.mirinet.com/opip

Guyana

Guyana Office for Investment (GO-INVEST)
190 Camp & Church Streets
Georgetown
Tel.: (592) 225 06 53
Fax: (592) 225 06 55
http://www.goinvest.gov.gy
Linden Economic Advancement Programme (LEAP)
Casuarina Drive, Mackenzie
Linden
Tel.: (592) 444 40 59
Fax: (592) 444 40 59
http://www.leapguyana.org

Haiti

Ministère du Commerce & Industrie
26, rue Legitime
Port au Prince
Tel.: (509) 22 25 674
Fax: (509) 22 38 402

Honduras

Foundation for Investment and 
Development of Exports
(FIDE)
Col. El Pedregal
San Pedro Sula
Tel.: (504) 566 30 40
Fax: (504) 566 30 49
http://www.hondurasinfo.hn
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Hungary

ITD Hungary Pte. Ltd.
Andrássy u. 12
1061 Budapest
Tel.: (36-1) 472 81 00
Fax: (36-1) 472 81 80
http://www.itd.hu

Iceland

Invest in Iceland Agency
BORGARTÚNI 35
105 Reykjavik
Tel.: (354) 561 5200
Fax: (354) 561 5205
http://www.invest.is

India

Investment Promotion and 
International Cooperation
Cell
Dept. of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry of
Commerce and Industry
New Delhi 110011
Tel.: (91-11) 2306 3321 Extn: 3270
Fax: (91-11) 2301 26 26
http://www.dipp.nic.in

India Brand Equity Foundation
Confederation of Indian Industry, 
Plot No 249F, Sector 18
Gurgaon 122012, Haryana
Tel.: (91-124)501 40 87
Fax: (91-124)501 38 73
http://www.ibef.org

Indonesia

Investment Coordinating Board
Jl. Jend. Gatat Subroto No. 44
Jakarta 12190
Tel.: (62-21) 520 2046
Fax: (62-21) 520 2046
http://www.bkpm.go.id

Iraq

Iraq National Investment Commission
International Zone
Baghdad
Tel.: (964) 7901 970 107
http://www.investpromo.gov.iq

Kurdistan Board of Promoting Investment (KBPI)
Sulymania
Tel.: (964) 315 55 72
http://www.kinvest.org

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Organization for Investment, 
Economic and Technical
Assistance of Iran (OIETAI)
15 Khordad Sq., Davar Avenue
Tehran
Tel.: (98-21) 33 96
7770/33967043/39902103/39902010
Fax: (98-21) 33 9677759
http://www.investiniran.ir

Ireland

Industrial Development Agency 
of Ireland (IDA Ireland)
Wilton Park House
Dublin 2
Tel.: (353-1) 60 34 000
Fax: (353-1) 60 34 040
http//www.idaireland.com

Israel

Investment Promotion Centre (IPC)
Ministry of Industry ,Trade and Labor
Jerusalem 91036
Tel.: (972-2) 666 26 10
Fax: (972-2) 666 2938
http://www.investinisrael.gov.il
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Italy

Italian Institute for Foreign Trade (ICE)
Via Listz 21
00144 Rome
Tel.: (39-06) 59929286
Fax: (39-06) 59926220
http://www.italtrade.com

The National Agency for Inward 
Investment Promotion
and Enterprise Development
Via Calabria 46
Tel.: (39-06) 421601/4210438
Fax: (39-06) 42160537
http://www.sviluppoitalia.it

PROMOS, Special Agency of the Milan Chamber of
Commerce for international activities
Via Camperio 1
20123 Milano
Tel.: (39-02) 85155221 / 02 85155379
Fax: (39-02) 85155227
http://www.investinmilan.com

Invest in Milan
Via Camperio 1
20123 Milan
Tel.: (39-02) 85155221
http://www.investinmilan.com

Jamaica

Jamaica Promotions Corporation (JAMPRO)
18, Trafalgar Road
Kingston 10
Tel.: (1-876) 978 77 55/33 37
Fax: (1-876) 946 00 90
http://www.investjamaica.com

Japan

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)
Ark Mori Building 6F
Minato-Ku, Tokyo
Tel.: (81-3)35 82 52 34

Fax: (81-3)35 05 18 54
http://www.investjapan.org

Jordan

Jordan Investment Board (JIB)
P.O. Box 893
11821 Amman
Tel.: (962-6) 560 84 00/15
Fax: (962-6) 560 84 27
http://www.jordaninvestment.com
Aqaba Special Economic Zone Authority
P.O. Box 2565

Aquaba 77110
Tel.: (962-3) 20 91 050
Fax: (962-3) 20 910 35
http://www.aqabazone.com

Kazakhstan

Kazinvest
3rd floor, 111, Gogol street
050004, Almaty
Tel.: (7-727) 278 01 27/278 07 79
Fax: (7-727) 250 12 77
http://www.kazinvest.kz

Kenya

Kenya Investment Authority
National Bank Building, 8th Floor, Harambee Avenue
Nairobi
Tel.: (254-20) 22 14 01/4
Fax: (254-20) 243 862
http://www.ipckenya.org http://
www.investmentkenya.com

Export Processing Zones Authority (EPZA)
P.O Box 50563
00200 Nairobi
Tel.: (254-45)26421/6
Fax: (254-45) 26427
http://www.epzakenya.com
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Kiribati

Foreign Investment Commission
Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Cooperatives
Betio, Tarawa
Tel.: (686) 26 157/8
Fax: (686) 26 233
http://www.sptc.org.nz/countrieskiribati.asp http://
www.investinkiribati.com

Korea (Republic of)

Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency (KOTRA)
13, Heolleungno, Seocho-gu
Seoul 137-749
Tel.: (82-2) 34 60 70 00
http://www.investkorea.org

Gyeonggi Provincial Government 
- Investment Promtion
Division
63 Docheongapgil, Paldal-gu
Suwon City, Gyeonggi Province 442-781
Tel.: (82-31) 249 21 89
Fax: (82-31) 249 21 89
http://www.invest.go.kr

Busan-Jinhae Free Economic Zone Authority
1709.2 Songjeong-dong, Gangseo-gu
Busan 618-270
Tel.: (82-51) 979 53 30
Fax: (82-51) 979 55 009
http://www.bjfez.net

Kuwait

The Inter Arab Investment Guarantee Corporation
(IAIGC)
P.O. Box 23568
Safat 13096
Tel.: (965) 48 44 500
Fax: (965) 48 35 489/48 41 240
http://www.iaigc.org

Kuwait Foreign Investment Bureau (KFIB)
P.O. Box 3690

Safat 13037
Tel.: (965) 224 07 34
Fax: (965) 224 07 02
http://www.kuwaitfib.com/

Kyrgyzstan

Investment Promotion Center
Ministry of Economic Development, Industry and
Trade
720002 Bshhkek City
Tel.: (996-312)66 39 10
Fax: (996-312) 66 10 75
http://www.kyrgyzinvest.org

Latvia

Investment and Development Agency of Latvia (LIAA)
Perses iela 2
Riga LV-1442
Tel.: (371) 7039400
Fax: (371) 7039401
http://www.liaa.gov.lv

Lebanon

Investment Development Authority 
of Lebanon (IDAL)
Presidency of the Council of Ministers
Beirut
Tel.: (961-1) 98 33 069
Fax: (961-1) 98 33 02/3
http://www.idal.com.lb

Lesotho

Lesotho Tourism Development Corporation
Box 1378
Maseru 100
Tel.: (266-2)231 2238
Fax: (266-2)2231 0198

Lesotho National Development Corporation
Development House
Maseru 100
Tel.: (266-2) 231 2012
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Fax: (266-2) 2231 0038
http://www.lndc.org.ls

Libya

Libyan Foreign Investment Board (LFIB)
Bab Ben Ghashir road N0(20)
93524 alfatah tower Tripoli
Tel.: (218-21) 3618686
Fax: (218-21) 361 79 18
http//www.investinlibya.com

Free Zone Corporation of Great Jamahiriya
P.O. Box 15278
Benghazi
Tel.: (218-61) 22 22 152
Fax: (218-61) 22 22 175

Lithuania

Lithuanian Development Agency (LDA)
Sv Jono Street 3
01123 Vilnius
Tel.: (370-5) 262 74 38
Fax: (370-5) 212 01 60
http://www.businesslithuania.com

Macedonia

Agency for Foreign Investments (Invest Macedonia)
Nikola Vapcarov, 7
1000 Skopje
Tel.: (389-2) 31 17 564
Fax: (389-2) 31 22 098
http//www.investinmacedonia.com

Madagascar

Economic Development Board 
of Madagascar (EDBM)
Nouvel Immeuble Aro Ampefiloha
Antananarlvo
Tel.: (261) 20 22 670 40/681 21
Fax: (261) 20 22 661 05
http//www.edbm.gov.mg

Malawi

Malawi Investment Promotion Agency
Aquarius House
Lilongwe 3
Tel.: (2651) 77 08 00
Fax: (2651) 77 17 81
http://www.mipa.malawi.net

Malaysia

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (MIDA)
Plaza Sentral
Jalan Stesen Sentral 5
50470 Kuala Lumpur
Tel.: (60-3) 22 67 36 33
Fax: (60-3) 22 73 4220
http://www.mida.gov.my

Selangor State Investment Centre (SSIC)
24th Floor, WISMA M.B.S.A
40000 Shah Alam Selangor, Darul Ehsan
Tel.: (60-3) 55 10 20 05/55 10 20 06
Fax: (60-3) 55 19 64 03/55 11 20 08
http://www.ssic.com.my

Kulim Technology Park Corp. Berhad
Suite 3.01-3.02, Third Floor, KHTP Business Centre
09000 Kulim, Kedah Darul Aman
Tel.: (60-4) 403 24 20
Fax: (60-4) 403 19 73
http://www.khtp.com.my

Melaka State Investment Centre Berhad (MSIC)
9th Floor, Graha Maju
75300 Melaka
Tel.: (60-6) 288 21 12
Fax: (60-6) 288 21 15
http://www.msic.com.my

Maldives

Foreign Investment Services Bureau (FISB)
Ministry of Trade and Industries
Male 20-055
Tel.: (960) 33 23 890
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Fax: (960) 32 37 56
http://www.investmaldives.org

Mali

Centre National de Promotion des 
Investissements (CNPI)
Bvd Cheick Zayed
Bamako
Tel.: (223) 229 22 79/229 52 12
Fax: (223) 2 29 80 85
http://www.cnpi-mali.org

Malta

Malta Enterprise Corporation
Industrial Estate
PO Box 08 Malta
Tel.: (356)25 42 00 00
Fax: (356)25 42 34 01
http://www.maltaenterprise.com

Mauritania

General Delegation of Private Investment Promotion
BP 230
Tel.: (222) 525 87 17
Fax: (222) 524 43 56
http://www.investinmauritania.gov.mr

Mauritius

Board of Investment of Mauritius
One Cathedral Square Building
Port Louis
Tel.: (230) 203 38 00
Fax: (230) 208 29 24
http://www.boimauritius.com

Mexico

Fomento Economico Sureste de Coahuila A.c. (FESEC)
Autopista Saltillo.Monterrey
Coahuila
Tel.: (52-844) 896 10 15/16
Fax: (52-844) 896 10 18

http://www.fesec.com.mx

Industrial Development Commission of Mexicali
Reforma 1087
Mexicali, Baja California 21100
Tel.: (52-686) 552 66 10
Fax: (52-686) 552 57 30

http//www.mexicaliindustrial.com

ProMexico
Periferico Sur #4333
14210 Mexico-City
Tel.: (52-1) 54 49 90 00
Fax: (52-1) 54 49 90 86
http//www.bancomext.com

Secretaría de Promoción Económica del Estado de
Jalisco - SEPROE
Av. López Cotilla 1505
Col. Americana
Guadalajara, Jalisco - Mexico
Tel.: (52-33) 36782000 Ext. 55045

Moldova (Republic of)

Moldovan Export Promotion Organization (MEPO)
65, Alexei Mateevici str.
2009 Chisinau
Tel.: (+373 22) 24-21-11, 21-40-66
Fax: (+373 22) 24-36-19
http://www.miepo.md

Mongolia

Foreign Investment and Foreign Trade Agency (FIFTA)
Government of Mongolia
Ulaanbaatar 211238
Tel.: (976-11) 326 040
Fax: (976-11) 312 323
http://www.investnet.mn

Montenegro

Montenegrin Investment Promotion Agency (MIPA)
Jovana Tomasevica bb
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81000 Podgorica
Tel.: (381-81) 65 55 84
Fax: (381-81) 65 55 83
http://www.mipa.cg.yu

Morocco

Agency for Promotion Economic and Social
Development of the Moroccan Oriental Region
12, rue Mekki Bikiouri, Souissi
Rabat
Tel.: (212-37) 63 35 80
Fax: (212-37) 75 30 20
http://www.oriental.ma

Ministère de l’Economie et des Finances
Direction des Investissements Extérieurs
1000 Agdal-Rabat
Tel.: (212-37) 67 34 20 / 67 35 06 / 37 67 34 21
Fax: (212-37) 67 34 17 / 19
http://www.invest-in-morocco.gov.ma

Regional Centre for Investment 
in Greater Casablanca
60, avenue Hassan II
20000 Casablanca
Tel.: (212-22) 48 18 88
Fax: (212-22) 48 21 15
http://www.casainvest.ma

Namibia

Namibia Investment Centre (NIC)
Ministry of Trade and Industry
Windhoek
Tel.: (264-61) 28 37 335/28 37 111
Fax: (264-61) 22 02 78/25 46 00
http://www.grnnet.gov.na

Nepal

Industrial Promotion Division
Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Supplies
Kathmandu
Tel.: (977-1)422 47 26
Fax: (977-1) 422 03 19

http://www.yomari.com/fips

Netherlands

Netherlands Foreign Investment Agency
P.O.Box 20101
2500 EC The Hague
Tel.: (31-70) 379 88 18
Fax: (31-70) 379 63 22
http://www.nfia.nl

Southern African Netherlands 
Chamber of Commerce
and Industry
Juliana van Stolberglaan 148
2595 CL The Hague
Tel.: (31-70) 347 07 81
Fax: (31-70) 335 27 66
http:// www.sanec.nl

West-Holland Foreign Investment Agency (WFIA)
Koninginnegracht 14E
The Hague
Tel.: (31-70) 311 55 55
Fax: (31-70) 311 55 56
http://www.wfia.nl

New Zealand

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise
P.O. Box 2878
Wellington
Tel.: (64-4) 816 8207
Fax: (64-4) 816 8101
http://www.nzte.govt.nz
http://www.investmentnz.govt.nz

Nicaragua

ProNicaragua
Km 4,5 Carretera a Masaya
Managua
Tel.: (505) 270 64 00
Fax: (505) 278 73 32
http://www.pronicaragua.org
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Niger

Centre de Promotion des Investissements (CPI)
B.P. 209 Niamey
Tel.: (227) 73 25 73
Fax: (227) 73 46 68
http://www.investir-au-niger.org

Nigeria

Nigerian Investment Promotion Commission (NIPC)
Plot 1181
P.M.B. 381 Garki Abuja
Tel.: (234-9) 413 80 25-6
Fax: (234-9) 413 43 06
http://www.nipc-nigeria.org

Cross River State Investment Promotion Bureau
5th Floor, Okoi Arikpo House, Calabar Road
Calabar, Cross River State
Tel.: (243-8) 02 223 9903 (243-8) 05 053 1331
http://www.crossriverstate.gov.ng

Oman

Omani Centre for Investment Promotion & Export
Development (OCIPED)
P.O. Box 25
P.C. 117
Tel.: (968) 24 81 23 44
Fax: (968) 24 81 08 90
http://www.ociped.com

Pakistan

Board of Investment (BOI)
Ataturk Avenue
Islamabad
Tel.: (92-51) 92 21 824/92 07 404
Fax: (92-51) 92 15 554/92 060 61
http://www.pakboi.gov.pk

Palestine National Authority

Palestinian Investment Promotion Agency (PIPA)
P.O. Box 1984

Ramallah
Tel.: (972-2) 298 87 91/2
Fax: (972-2) 298 87 93
http://www.pipa.gov.ps

Papua New Guinea

Investment Promotion Authority (IPA)
P. O. Box 5053
Boroko, NCD
Tel.: (675) 321 7311
Fax: (675) 320 22 37
http://www.ipa.gov.pg
http://www.investinpng.com

Paraguay

Proparaguay
Presidente Franco Casi Ayolas
Asunción
Tel.: (595 21) 207 055
Fax: (595 21) 207 055
http://www.stp.gov.py

REDIEX Red de Inversiones y Exportaciones
Mcal. Lopez N 333
Asuncion
Tel.: (595-21) 665112-3
Fax: (595 21) 665112
hhtp://www.rediex.gov.py

Peru

ProInversión
Paseo de la República 3361 Piso 9
San Isidro-Lima 27
Tel.: (51-1) 612-1200
Fax: (51-1) 221 29 31
http://www.proinversion.gob.pe

Poland

Polish Information and Foreign Investment Agency
(PAIiIZ)
ul. Bagatela 12
00-585 Warsaw
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Tel.: (48 22) 334 98 00
Fax: (48 22) 334 99 99
http://www.paiz.gov.pl

Portugal

Invest in Azores Agency (APIA)
Avenida Principe do Monaco, 6-1 Esq.
9500-237 Ponta Delgada
Tel.: (351-296) 308 800
Fax: (351-296) 308 809
http://www.investinazores.com

AICEP Business Development Agency
Edif. Peninsula 7
4150-146 Porto
Tel.: (351) 217 909 500
Fax: (351) 226 05 53 99
http://www.portugalglobal.pt

Qatar (State of )

Economic and Commercial Promotion Department
Ministry of Economy and Commerce
Doha
Tel.: (974) 494 54 01
Fax: (974) 493 30 54
http://www.investinqatar.com.qa

Romania

Romanian Agency for Foreign Investments (ARIS)
22, Primaverii Blvd., District 1
Bucharest
Tel.: (40-21) 233 91 03
Fax: (40-21) 233 91 04
http://www.arisinvest.ro

Russian Federation

North-West Development and Investment Promotion
Agency
Fontanka Embankment 21
St. Petersburg 191023
Tel.: (7-812) 622 14 87
Fax: (7-812) 622 18 25

http://www.investa.spb.ru

National Agency for Direct Investment
21/4, Khlebny Pereulok
Moscow 121064
Tel.: (7-495) 956 39 57
Fax: (7-495) 956 39 70
http://www.napi.ru

Rwanda

Rwanda Investment and Export Promoting Agency
1, Avenue du Lac Muhazi, PO Box 6293
Kigali
Tel.: (250) 510 248
Fax: (250) 510 249
http://www.rwandainvest.com

Saint Kitts and Nevis

Nevis Investment Promotion Agency (NIPA)
P.O. Box 882, Rams Complex
Stoney Grove
Tel.: (869) 469 0038
Fax: (869) 469 0039
http://www.nevisfinance.com

Saint Lucia

National Development Corporation
Heraldine Rock Administrative Bldg., First Floor
The Waterfront
St Lucia
Tel.: (1-758) 452 3614
Fax: (1-758) 452 1841
http://www.stluciandc.com

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines
National Investment Promotions Inc.
2nd Floor Administrative Centre
Kingston
Tel.: (1-784) 457 21 59
Fax: (1-784) 457 29 43
http://www.svg-nipi.com
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Samoa

Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Labour.
P.O.Box 862
Apia
Tel.: (685) 20441
Fax: (685) 20443
http://www.tradeinvestsamoa.ws

Saudi Arabia

Saudi Arabia General Investment Authority (SAGIA)
P.O. Box 5927
Riyadh 11432
Tel.: (966-1) 205 4009
Fax: (966-1)205 4017
http://www.sagia.org

Royal Commission for Jubail and Yanbu
P.O. Box 5964
Riyadh 11432
Tel.: (966-1) 479 44 45
Fax: (966-1) 479 32 75
http://www.rcjy.gov.sa

Senegal

Investment Promotion and Major Works Agency
(APIX)
52-54 rue Mohamed V
Dakar
Tel.: (221) 849 05 55
Fax: (221) 823 94 89
http://www.apix.sn

Kosovo (Serbia)

Investment Promotion Agency of Kosovo (IPAK)
Rr. Enver Maloku, No 80
Prishtina
Tel.: (381 38) 200 360 44
Fax: (381-38) 200 360 41
http://www.invest-ks.org

Serbia

Serbia Investment and Export 
Promotion Agency (SIEPA)
Vlajkoviceva 3/V
11000 Beograd
Tel.: (381-11) 33 98 550
Fax: (381-11) 33 98 814
http://www.siepa.gov.rs

Vojvodina Investment Promotion (VIP)
Zmaj Jovina 4/I
21000 Novi Sad
Tel.: (381-21)472 32 45
Fax: (381-21)472 19 21
http://www.vip.org.yu

Seychelles

Seychelles International Business Authority (SIBA)
P.O.Box 991
Victoria, Mahe
Tel.: (248) 38 08 00
Fax: (248) 38 08 88
http://www.siba.net

Seychelles Investment Bureau (SIB)
P.O.Box 1167
Victoria, Mahe
Tel.: (248) 295 500
Fax: (248)22 51 25
http://www.sib.sc

Sierra Leone

Ministry of Trade, Industry and State Enterprises
18/20 Walpole Street
Freetown
Tel.: (232-22) 22 76 04
Fax: (232-22) 22 90 97
http://www.sledic-sl.org

Sierra Leone Investment & Export Promotion Agency,
SLIEPA
3rd Floor Standard Chartered Bank Building
Freetown
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Tel.: (232-33) 303 5051/76 603 137/76 282 828
Fax: (232-22) 221 034

Slovakia

Slovak Investment and Trade 
Development Agency (SARIO)
Martincekova 17
821 02 Bratislava
Tel.: (421-2) 58 26 01 00
Fax: (421-2) 58 26 01 09
http://www.sario.sk

Public Agency of the Republic of Slovenia for
Entrepreneurship and Foreign Investments (JAPTI)
Dunajska 156
Ljubljana 1000
Tel.: (386-1) 5891 884
Fax: (386-1) 5891 877
http://www.investslovenia.org

Solomon Islands

Ministry of Commerce and Tourism
P.O.Box G26
Honiara
Tel.: (677)22 856/ 26 392
Fax: (677) 25 084/21 651
http://www.commerce.gov.sb

South Africa

City of Johannesburg
66 Jorissen Place
Johannesburg
Tel.: (27-11) 358 34 42
Fax: (27-11) 358 34 44
http://www.joburg.org.za

Durban Investment Promotion Agency
26th Floor, Old Mutual Center
Durban 4001
Tel.: (27-31) 336 25 90
Fax: (27-31) 336 25 11
http://www.dipa.co.za

Gauteng Economic Development Agency (GEDA)
GEDA House
Johannesburg, Gauteng
Tel.: (27-11) 833 87 50
Fax: (27-11) 833 89 30
hhtp://www.geda.co.za

Invest North West
1st Floor Old Mutual Bldg.
Rustenburg 0290
Tel.: (27-14) 594 25 70
Fax: (27-14) 594 25 75/6
http://www.inw.org.za

Mpumalanga Economic Growth Agency (MEGA)
P O Box 5838
Nelspruit 1200
Tel.: (27-13) 752 6413
Fax: (27-13) 086 695 8322
http://www.mega.gov.za/

Trade and Investment KwaZulu-Natal (TIK)
P.O. Box 4245
Durban 4000
Tel.: (27-31) 366 0600
Fax: (27-31) 304 44 71
http://www.tikzn.co.za

Trade and Investment Limpopo (TIL)
P.O. Box 3490
0699 Polokwane
Tel.: (27-15) 295 51 71
Fax: (27-15) 295 51 97
http://www.til.co.za

Trade and Investment South Africa (TISA)
Private Bag X84
Pretoria 0001
Tel.: (27-12) 394 13 17
Fax: (27-12) 394 23 17
http://www.thedti.gov.za

Spain

Interes Invest in Spain
28020 Madrid
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Tel.: (34-91) 349 39 83
Fax: (34-91) 349 35 62
http://www.investinspain.org

Agency of Innovation and Development of Andalucia
Agency (IDEA)
C/Torneo, 26
41002 Sevilla
Tel.: (34-95)503 08 38
Fax: (34-95) 503 08 39
http://www.agenciaidea.es

Catalonia Investment Agency (CIDEM)
Passeig de Gracia, 129
08008 Barcelona
Tel.: (34-93) 476 72 87
Fax: (34-93) 476 73 03
http://www.catalonia.com

Service Center for the internationalisation of the
Catalan Companies
Passeig de Gracia, 94
08008 Barcelona
Tel.: (34-93) 484 96 27
Fax: (34-93)484 96 66
http://www.copca.com

PromoMadrid
Suero de Quinones, 34
28002 Madrid
Tel.: (34 91) 745 20 98/9
(34 91) 745 20 97
(34-91) 74 50 127
Fax: (34-91) 564 4007
http://www.promomadrid.com

Sri Lanka

Board of Investment of Sri Lanka (BOI)
World Trade Center, Echelon Square
Colombo 01
Tel.: (94-11) 243 66 39/243 05 14
Fax: (94-11) 244 79 94
http://www.boi.lk

Sudan

Sudanese Investment Authority
P.O. Box 6286
Khartoum
Tel.: (249-11) 77 10 63/77 96 28/72 04 54
Fax: (249-11) 77 01 56
http://www.sudaninvest.org/mid.htm

Swaziland

Swaziland Investment Promotion Authority (SIPA)
7th floor , Mbandzeni House
Mbabane H100
Tel.: (268) 404 0470/2/3/4
Fax: (268) 404 3374
http://www.sipa.org.sz

Sweden

Invest in Sweden Agency (ISA)
P.O. Box 90
101 21 Stockholm
Tel.: (46-8) 40 27 800
Fax: (46-8) 40 27 878
http://www.isa.se

Stockholm Business Region
P.O.Box 162 82
10121 Stockholm
Tel.: (46-8) 508 280 00
Fax: (46-8) 508 280 90
http://www.stockholmbusinessregion.se

Business Region Göteborg (BRG)
Norra Hamngatan 14
411 14 Göteborg
Tel.: (46-31) 61 24 02
Fax: (46-31) 61 24 01
http://www.businessregiongoteborg.com

Switzerland

Osec
Stampfenbachstrasse 85
CH-8021 Zürich
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Tel.: (41-44) 365 50 00
Fax: (41-44) 365 5221
http://www.osec.ch

Tadjikistan

Agency for Promotion of Foreign Investments (APFI)
734025, 36 Khuseinzoda st.
Dushanbe
Tel.: (992-372) 23 37 54
Fax: (992-372) 23 37 54
Tanzania (United Republic of)
Tanzania Investment Centre (TIC)
P.O.Box 938, Dar Es-Salaam
Tel.: (255-22) 211 3365
Fax: (255 22) 2116330
http://www.tic.co.tz

Zanzibar Investment Promotion Authority
P. O. BOX 2286
Zanzibar 255-24
Tel.: (255 - 24) 2233026
Fax: (255 - 24) 2232737
http://www.investzanzibar.org

Thailand

Thailand Board of Investment
555, Vibhavadi Rangsit Road
Bangkok 10900
Tel.: (66-2) 537 81 11
Fax: (66-2) 537 81 88
http://www.boi.go.th

Trinidad and Tobago

Eteck
The Atrium
Don Miguel Road Extension
El Socorro
Tel.: 1-868-675-1989 X177
Fax: 1-868-675-9125
http://www.eteck.co.tt

Tunisia

Foreign Direct Investment Promotion Agency (FIPA)
Centre Urbain Nord
1004 Tunis
Tel.: (216-71) 702 444
Fax: (216-71) 70 24 51
http://www.investintunisia.com

Turkey

Investment Support and Promotion Agency
Republic of Turkey Prime Ministry
Ankara
Tel.: (90-312) 413 89 00
Fax: (90-312) 413 89 01
www.invest.gov.tr
Izmir Development Agency
Sehit Fethi Bey Cad. No: 49/1
35210 Gümrük, IZMIR
Tel.: (90-232) 4898181
Fax: (90-232) 4898505
http://www.izka.org.tr

Under Secretariat for Treasury, 
General Directorate for
Foreign Investment
Inönü Bulvari, 36
Ankara
Tel.: (90-312) 212 88 00
Fax: (90-312) 212 89 16
http://www.treasury.gov.tr

Turks and Caicos Islands

Turks and Caicos Islands Investment 
Agency (TCInvest)
The Honourable L. Headley Durham Building
Turks & Caicos Islands
Tel.: (649) 946 20 58
Fax: (649) 946 14 64
http://www.tcinvest.tc
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Uganda

Uganda Investment Authority (UIA)
Plot 28, Kampala Road
P.O.Box 7418
Kampala
Tel.: (256-41) 25 15 61/5, 23 41 05
Fax: (256-41) 23 15 49
http://www.ugandainvest.com

Ukraine

Ukrainian Center for Foreign Investments Promotion
(InvestUkraine)
28, Druzhby Narodiv Blvd
Kyiv, 01103
Tel.: (380-44) 285 68 34
Fax: (380-44) 281 9559
http://www.investukraine.org

United Arab Emirates

Dubai Airport Free Zone Authority (DAFZA)
P.O. Box 491
Dubai
Tel.: (971-4) 299 55 55
Fax: (971-4) 202 77 66
http://www.dafza.gov.ae

Ras Al Khaimah Free Trade Zone Authority
P. O. Box 10055
Ras Al Khaimah
Tel.: (971-7) 204 1111
Fax: (971-7) 204 1192
http://www.rakftz.com

United Kingdom

UK Trade & Investment
Dept. of Trade and Industry
London SW1E 6SW
Tel.: (44) 20 721 580 00
Fax: (44) 20 721 556 16
http://www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk

Manchester Investment Development Agency Service

(MIDAS)
MIDAS House, Trafford Wharf Road
Manchester M17 1EX
Tel.: (44) 161 877 30 00
Fax: (44) 161 848 86 38
http://www.manchestercalling.com

United States of America

Invest in America
1401 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20230
Tel.: (1-202) 482 5199
Fax: (1-202) 482 3643
http://www.investamerica.gov

Uzbekistan

Foreign Investment Agency
75, Buyuk Ipak Yuli str.
700077 Tashkent
Tel.: (998-712) 68 77 05
http://www.gov.uz/fia

Uzinfoinvest
1, Taras Shevchenko str.
Tashkent
Tel.: (998-71) 238 91 00
Fax: (998-71) 238 92 00
www.investuzbekistan.org

Vanuatu

Vanuatu Investment Promotion Authority (VIPA)
Level 1, Pilioko House
Port Vila
Tel.: (678) 24 44 1
http://www.investinvanuatu.com
http://www.vanuatuinvest.vu

Venezuela

Consejo Nacional de Promoción de Inversiones
(CONAPRI)
Edificio Forum, PB, Local LC-A, Calle Guaicaipuro, El
Rosal
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Caracas 1060
Tel.: (58 21)2951 1523
Fax: (58 21)2953 3915
http://www.conapri.org

Yemen (Republic of)

General Investment Authority (GIA)
26, Al-Kods Street, Southern Al-Safia
Sana’a
Tel.: (967-1) 26 29 60/62/63
http://www.giay.gov.ye

Zambia

Zambia Investment Centre (ZIC)
Los Angeles Boulevard
10101 Lusaka
Tel.: (260-1) 25 42 14
http://www.zic.org.zm

Zimbabwe

Zimbabwe Investment Centre
The Investment House,109 - Rotten Row Road
Harare
Tel.: (263-4) 75 79 31/5
Fax: Tel.:+41 (0) 22 797 26 63/64
http://www.zimtrade.co.zw

ASSOCIATED MEMBERS

Democratic Republic of Congo
La Congolaise d’études, de prospections et des
sondages socio-economiques, CEPSE
Av. de la Paix, Nr. 21
Commune de la Gombe Kinshasa
Tel.: (243) 994 285 388
Fax: (243) 998 124 281
http://www.cepse-sprl.com

Egypt

COMESA Regional Investment Agency
3, Salh Salem Road
Nasr City, 11562 Cairo
Tel.: (260-1) 22 97 26/32
Fax: (202) 4055421
http://www.comesa.int

France

ACSAN
32, rue Mallet Stevens, Batiment K
30900 Nimes
Tel.: (33-4)66 04 06 06
Fax: (33-4)66 04 74 50
http://www.acsan-consulting.com
IBT Partner
17, rue du Colisee
75008 Paris
Tel.: (33-1) 56 88 29 00
Fax: (33-1) 56 88 29 01
http://www.ibtpartner.com

Japan

Japan Bank for International Cooperation
4-1 Ohtenachi 1-Chome
Tokyo
Tel.: (81-3)52 18 97 19
Fax: (81-3)52 18 98 46
http://www.jbic.go.jp/english/index.php
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Mexico

Fomento Economico Sureste de Coahuila, A.C.
Autopista Saltillo-Moterrey 
#7290 Col. Los Rodriguez
Saltillo, Coahuila
Tel.: (52-844) 896 1015/1016
Fax: (52-844) 896 1018
http://www.fesec.com.mx

Nigeria

Resman Associated LTD
P.O. Box 41 74 Apapa
Lagos
Tel.: (234-1)545 28 33
Fax: (234-1)545 28 33
http://www.resmanassociates.com

Saudi Arabia

Islamic Development Bank Groups’ Investment
Promotion Technical Assistance Programme (ITAP)
P.O. Box 157 72
Jeddah 21454
Tel.: (96-62) 644 54 44
Fax: (96-62) 637 97 55
http://www.iciec.com

Senegal

IPAWAS Association of Investment Promotion
Agencies of West African States
35 Avenue Malick Sy
BP 3309 RP Dakar
Tel.: (221) 33 821 04 13
Fax: (221) 33 821 04 13

South Africa

African Access International
50 Old Main Road
3710 Hillcrest
Tel.,Fax:+27 31 562 1673
http://www.access-int.com

United States of America

Development Counsellors International (DCI)
215 Park Avenue South, 10th Floor
New York, NY 10003
Tel.: (1 212) 725 07 07
Fax: (1 212) 725 22 54
http://www.aboutdci.com

Vietnam

Vietnam Investment Promoting 
Technics and Construction
Joint Stock Company (Techconvina)
A106-Xuan Dinh New Urban-
Ha noi City
Tel.: (84-04) 75 00 999
Fax: (84-04) 75 01 001
www.techconvina.com
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WAIPA Statutes

CHAPTER I
Establishment of WAIPA and Objectives

Article I

1. Followingt hef oundingm eetingo fh igh-levelo ffi-
cials of Investment Promotion Agencies held 26-27 
April, 1995 under the auspices of the United Nations
Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD), an 
international association of Investment Promotion 
Agencies is hereby established and shall hereinafter 
be referred to as World Association of Investment 
Promotion Agencies (WAIPA).

2. WAIPA is an autonomous, non-profit making orga-
nization established pursuant to articles 60 to 79 of 
the Swiss Civil Code.

3. The headquarters of WAIPA shall be situated in 
Geneva, Switzerland, or at such place as the General 
Assembly may decide.

Article II

1. WAIPA shall be dedicated to the support and ad-
vancement of the following purposes:

a. To promote and develop understanding and 
cooperation amongst Investment Promotion 
Agencies;

b. To strengthen information gathering systems 
and information exchange amongst Invest-
ment Promotion Agencies;

c. To share country and regional experiences in 
attracting investment;

d. To assist Investment Promotion Agencies to 
gain access to technical assistance and train-
ing through referrals to relevant agencies;

e. To facilitate access to funding and other as-
sistance, through referrals to relevant bilateral 
and multilateral agencies, for the development 
and implementation of investment promotion 
programmes;

f. To assist Investment Promotion Agencies in a 
dvising their respective governments in the for-
mulation of appropriate investment promotion 
policies and strategies.

2. The aims and purposes of WAIPA shall be accom-
plished through meetings, seminars and congresses, 
through publication of regular periodicals and special 
reports and through such other means as its General 
Assembly may determine.

CHAPTER 2
Membership
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Article III

1. Membership ofW AIPA shall be open to all agen-
cies whose prime function is to promote any country 
or territory for investment. Associated membership 
of WAIPA shall be open to public and private sector 
organisations as well as non-governmental organisa-
tions which are substantially involved in investment 
promotion activities and which share the objectives of 
WAIPA as set out in Article II of the WAIPA Statute.

2. An annual membership fee of 2’500 US$, as de-
cided by the General Assembly, shall be paid by every 
Member and Associated Member.

3. Members ofW AIPA may, under the framework of 
the WAIPA Statute, associate at regional or subre-
gional level and may do so under Statute that shall 
not be in conflict with the WAIPA Statute.

4. All Members shall have the same rights, duties and 
privileges. Associated Members shall have the same 
rights, duties and privileges as Members, provided, 
however, that they shall not have the right to vote 
under Article VIII, paragraph 3 of this Statute, or to 
become a member of the Steering Committee under 
Article XI of this Statute.

CHAPTER 3
Institutions

Article IV

WAIPA shall perform its functions through the fol-
lowing organs:

a. The General Assembly.
b. The Steering Committee.
c. The Secretariat.

CHAPTER 4
The General Assembly

Article V
1. The General Assembly shall be the deliberative as-
sembly of WAIPA. It shall consist of representation

from each Member.

2. The General Assembly shall establish the general 
policy of WAIPA; adopt a work programme; elect of-
ficials; appoint financial auditors; and establish any 
subsidiary body as may be required.

Article VI

The General Assembly shall meet at least once a year
either at the time and location of the annual Session of 
the UNCTAD Commission on International Investment 
and Transnational Corporations or at such convenient 
place as may be decided by the Steering Committee.

Article VII

The General Assembly shall elect from among its 
members a President and two vice-presidents who 
shall each serve for two years and shall be eligible for 
re-election for one additional consecutive term.

Article VIII

1. The General Assembly shall discuss in open session 
the annual report of the Steering Committee and 
such other matters as may be referred to it by the 
Steering Committee.

2. The quorum of the General Assembly shall be one
third of all the Members.

3. The decisions of the General Assembly shall be tak-
en by a majority vote of all the Members present.

Article IX

The General Assembly shall establish its own Rules of 
Procedure.

CHAPTER 5
The Steering Committee

Article X

The Steering Committee shall be responsible for
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ensuring the implementation of the decisions of the
General Assembly.

Article XI

1. TheS teeringC ommittees hallc onsisto f1 5m em-
bers elected by the General Assembly.

2. The President and vice-presidents of the General 
Assembly shall be members of the Steering Commit-
tee and the President shall serve as the Chairperson 
of the Steering Committee.

3. One seat in the Steering Committee shall be re-
served for representation from each of the African, 
Middle East and North African (MENA), European 
Union, Eastern Europe, Asian, East and South East 
Asian, South American, Central American and the Ca-
ribbean, North American, and Oceania regions.

4. A Member of the Steering Committee, except an 
exofficio Member, shall serve for two years and shall
be eligible for reelection.

5. A retired President of the General Assembly shall 
be an ex-officio member of the Steering Committee 
for the succeeding two-year period.

6. Steering Committee members shall serve on an
exclusively voluntary basis, without remuneration

Article XII

1. The Steering Committee shall convene at least 
twice a year at the headquarters of the Association 
or at such other suitable place as it may decide.

2. The decisions of the Steering Committee shall be 
by a majority vote.
3. The quorum of the Steering Committee will be 
five.

Article XIII

The Steering Committee shall formulate its own rules 
of procedure.

Article XIV

The Steering Committee shall have the following
functions:

a. To draw up detailed proposals for the realization 
of the objectives to which WAIPA is dedicated;

b. To prepare and submit a report to the General 
Assembly at least once a year;

c. To perform such other duties as may be as-
signed to it by the General Assembly.

CHAPTER 6
The Secretariat

Article XV

1. There shall be a Secretariat, set up by the Steering 
Committee, which will assist the Steering Committee 
in the carrying out of its work.

2. The Secretariat shall also assist the Steering Com-
mittee to prepare the annual report and any such 
supplementary reports as are required by the activi-
ties of WAIPA, in addition to the daily management 
of the Association.

3. WAIPA shall seek and utilize to the extent possible 
support from Foreign Investment Advisory Services 
(FIAS), Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency 
(MIGA), Organization for Economic Cooperation and 
Development (OECD), United Nations Conference on 
Trade and Development (UNCTAD), United Nations 
Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO) and 
such other bilateral and multilateral agencies as may 
be authorized by the Steering Committee and the 
General Assembly.

4. The agencies referred to in clause 3 shall be invited 
to the Consultative Committee, which will advise the 
Steering Committee in the definition and implemen-
tation of the WAIPA programme. 

Article XVI
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The Secretariat shall be located at the headquarters
of WAIPA.

CHAPTER 7
Budget and Expenditure

Article XVII

The Steering Committee shall prepare a Budget for 
the administration of the affairs of WAIPA and shall 
submit it to the General Assembly for approval.

Article XVIII

The financial resources of WAIPA will be made up of 
voluntary donations which it may accept in accor-
dance with Article XIX, membership fees and pay-
ments received for services rendered.

Article XIX

The Chairperson of the Steering Committee or any 
other person that may be appointed by the General 
Assembly may accept such voluntary donations as 
may be offered to WAIPA, provided that no condi-
tion contrary to the aims and interest of WAIPA is 
attached to such voluntary donations and the dona-
tion is disclosed immediately to the Members of the 
Steering Committee.

CHAPTER 8
General Provisions

Article XX

1. Any Investment Promotion Agency, which is not a
signatory to the Statute, may adhere to it by sending 
a notification to the Secretariat, which shall inform 
other Members of its adherence to the agreement.

2. Any Member who desires to renounce its member-
ship shall forward a written notification to the Sec-
retariat. At the expiration of one year from the date 
of the receipt of such notification, if not withdrawn 
earlier, this Statute shall cease to apply with respect 
to the Member that has so renounced.

3. Should a Member act in flagrant violation against 
the spirit, purpose and interests of WAIPA, the General 
Assembly may, on the recommendation of the Steer-
ing Committee, suspend the rights and privileges to 
be enjoyed by that Member to the extent determined 
by the General Assembly. 

Article XXI

The Association shall cooperate with governments,
business organizations and other international bodies. 
In particular, it is intended that besides the specific re-
lationship with UNCTAD referred to in Article VI, and 
with FIAS, MIGA, OECD, UNCTAD and UNIDO referred 
to in Article XV.3, WAIPA shall establish working rela-
tions with other organizations in the United Nations 
system which have relevance to WAIPA’s objectives.

Article XXII

The working language of the Association shall be 
English. Other languages may be used if resources 
permit.

Article XXIII

The liability of WAIPA shall be limited to the amount 
of its assets. The liability of WAIPA shall not extend to 
the personal liability of the officials of WAIPA.

Article XXIV

In the event that WAIPA is to be wound up, all assets 
shall be distributed among the members of WAIPA, 
proportionately to the payment of their subscription
over the last three years to the Association, and shall 
be prorated accordingly. The proceedings shall be 
in accordance with the applicable laws and by the 
courts of the seat of WAIPA.

Article XXV

Any dispute between WAIPA and a Member or an of-
ficer, which is not settled amicably, shall be settled in 
accordance with the laws and by the courts of seat 
of the WAIPA.
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Article XXVI

1. Any question which may arise concerning the inter-
pretation or application of this Statute shall be decided 
by a vote of two-thirds of the Steering Committee.

2. If the Steering Committee fails to resolve such a 
question, the matter shall be submitted to the Gen-
eral Assembly, whose decision shall be final.

Article XXVII

1. This Statute may be amended on the following 
conditions:

a. A written request shall be made to the Secre-
tariat by at least ten Members;

b. The proposed amendment shall not be sub-
mitted to the General Assembly until all the 
Members have been duly notified of it, at least 
three months prior to the date of the meeting at 
which it is to be considered.

2. Any such proposed amendment shall be approved 
by a majority of at least two-thirds of the General As-
sembly who shall determine the date of its adoption.
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9, Chemin de Balexert, 1219 Châtelaine
Geneva - Switzerland

Phone: +41 22 7972664
E-mail: info@waipa.org
Site: www.waipa.org
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